
 

 

  
September 10, 2019 
 
Mr. Phillip Francis  
Director of Operations 
Livonia Public Schools 
15125 Farmington Road 
Livonia, MI 48154 
 
RE:   Contract Award Recommendation for Civil Engineering Services  

2020 Sinking Fund Pavement Replacement Projects 
Jackson Early Childhood Center & Niji-Iro Elementary School 
 

 
Dear Mr. Francis: 
 
This letter transmits an update from Plante Moran Cresa (PMC) as it relates to the assignment to assist 
and advise Livonia Public Schools (LPS) in its selection of a Civil Engineer for the Projects listed above.  
This update represents the mutual efforts of PMC and LPS administration and staff to present a 
framework in order to identify, evaluate and recommend Firms for this Project. 
 
NTH Consultants and LPS have a longstanding relationship and have been working together for over a 
decade, which currently includes materials testing services during the bond projects as well as civil 
engineering design services over the past three summers at numerous schools within the District.  PMC 
and LPS have been satisfied with their work and are recommending NTH be re-engaged for the 2020 
Sinking Fund projects for a lump sum fee of $59,100.00.   
 
For the Civil Engineer, the costs for this work will be detailed in an amendment to their contract, 
pending final review and approval of terms by District legal counsel. 
 
The Project Team is available at the Board’s convenience to answer any questions regarding this process 
and/or the recommendation.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
PLANTE MORAN CRESA 

      
Scott Smith, LEED AP 
Senior Consultant 
 
Enclosures:  NTH Consultants, LTD letter dated September 10, 2019 
    

 



NTH Consultants, Ltd.  41780 Six Mile Road, Suite 200 
  Northville, MI 48168 
Infrastructure Engineering  248.553.6300 
and Environmental Services  248.324.5179 Fax 
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Mr Phillip M. Francis, Director of Operations   July 30, 2019 
Livonia Public Schools      NTH Proposal No. 62-190279 
15125 Farmington Road      Revised August 30, 2019 
Livonia, Michigan 48154     Revised September 10, 2019 
 
RE: Proposal for Pavement Engineering and Design Services 

Pavement Improvements: 
1. Jackson Early Childhood Center, 
2. Niji-Iro Elementary School 

 Livonia Public Schools 
 
Dear Mr. Francis: 
 
NTH Consultants, Ltd. (NTH) is pleased to submit this proposal for professional engineering services 
on the 2020 Pavement Improvement Program for the Livonia Public Schools (LPS).  NTH has been 
providing services to LPS for more than 15 years.   
 
To meet your design needs, we have assembled a highly qualified team of in-house staff to offer 
infrastructure engineering and design services to LPS.  Per our discussions, this proposal involves the 
following projects identified in the 2020 paving improvement program under the LPS Sinking Fund: 
 

Project Location Preliminary 
Construction Costs 

1. Jackson Early Childhood Center  $ 395,000  
2. Niji-Iro Elementary School $ 430,000 

TOTAL $ 825,000.00 
 
The estimated construction costs are based on the preliminary scope walkthrough conducted on July 
11, 2019 and the follow-up walkthrough on August 23, 2019, with PMC and LPS.  Based on the scope 
of work associated with the 2020 program for these two facilities and our established contract with 
LPS through Plante Moran Cresa, NTH’s design and construction support fees for the 2020 program 
would be a lump sum fee based on the following: 
 
 Engineering and Design Services .......................................................................... $54,600 
 Traffic Study at Jackson E.C.C. ............................................................................. $4,500 
  TOTAL .................................................. $59,100 
  
 
 The design fees are approximately 6.62 percent of the preliminary budget costs, based on the 
table above.  Note, this amount does not include the geotechnical or topographic surveying that are 
required for the design of the 2020 projects.  It does include the traffic study at Jackson School and 
coordination of geotechnical and surveying activities at Niji-Iro. 
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